
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 

 
26 February 2018  
 
Mr D Ripper 
Senior Metrology Engineer 
Australian Energy Market operator Ltd 
500 Collins Street 
Melbourne  VIC  3000 
 
 

  
 

Dear Mr Ripper 
 
 
RE: Application for inclusion of Schreder luminaires on the AEMO Load Tables  
 
 
City Of Salisbury support and intend to use following Luminaire from Schreder, and ask for it to be 
on the National Electricity Market Load Tables for Unmetered Loads for Unmetered Connection 
Points in accordance with the Unmetered Load Guideline. 
 

Alma 24 LEDs 500mA / 39W 
 
If you have any queries or concerns please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael Pavlovich 
Technical Officer - Energy & Lighting Assets 
Phone: 08 8406 8449 
Email: mpavlovich@salisbury.sa.gov.au 
 
 
 


